Mark Connors

From: Woollard, Jayne [Jayne.Woollard@time4lime.com]

Sent: 15 April 2009 15:07

To: David Archbold; David Laliberte; Mark Connors; Jasper Mikkelsen
Cc: Vandendries, Frans; Rankine, Darrel; Ritch, Anthony

Subject: FW: Interconnection Agreement [to all]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Green

Attachments: 899a2742J86f0000.tif; Amended IC Agreement Tariff Schedule2.doc
Good Afternoon Gentlemen,

Further to Mr. Connors email | understand that unfortunately you were inadvertently omitted from the
distribution on the 29t January. Please find attached the documents discussed.

Kindest Regards,

Jayne Woollard
PA - Country Manager

Desk: +1 345 815 3550
Mobile: +1 345 926 5533
Fax: +1 345 949 7962

PO Box 293 George Town, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

www.time4lime.com

From: Wynter, Simone

Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2009 6:25 PM

To: 'sean.latty@digicelgroup.com’; 'bob.kanner@telecayman.com'; 'edenholm@westtel.ky';
'gene@thompson.com.ky"

Cc: Vandendries, Frans; Nelson, Derrick; Morris-Gillespie, Christine; 'michaelkiron@HurleysGroup.com';
Austin, Donald; Ritch, Anthony

Subject: Interconnection Agreement [to all]

All,

Please see the attached letter and draft agreement for your attention.

Regards,

Simone Wynter
Service Provider Operations Manager, Carrier Services ___

Desk: 876 936-2691
Mobile: 876 322-1815
Fax: 876 511-7484

Attention:

This e-mail message has been scanned for viruses and
content. The information contained in this e-mail is
confidential and may also be subject to legal privilege. It is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. If you are not named
above as a recipient, you must not read, copy, disclose, forward or otherwise use the information contained in this e-mail. If you
have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender (whose contact details are above) immediately by reply e-mail and delete
the message and any attachments without retaining any copies.

www.time4lime.com

02/06/2009
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Mark Connors

From: Mark Connors
Sent: 14 April 2009 10:28
To: Ritch, Anthony

Cc: Vandendries, Frans; Rankine, Darrel; Austin, Donald; Facey, Camille; Duke, Ed; Woollard, Jayne;
David Archbold; David Laliberte; Jasper Mikkelsen

Subject: RE: CD 2009-1 - FLLRIC Implementation: and ICT Decision 2008-2 - Decision for the Costing Manual
Consultation

Anthony

In a letter dated 09 April 2009, LIME indicated that it had "proposed to its interconnected partners in the
Cayman Islands, by letter dated 29 January 2009 and copied to the Authority, an MTR of CI$ 0.0864, and
the parties have begun their Interconnection Negotiation renewal negotiations on that basis."

| have searched the Authority's paper and electronic files and, unfortunately, have found no record of
such a letter being provided to the Authority.

Please provide a copy of the letter and, as we are concerned about missing correspondence, please
indicate how the letter was provided to the Authority on 29 January 2009. If it was sent via email, please
provide a copy of that email.

Thanks
....mark

(345) 746-9620

02/06/2009
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Landline | Internet | Mobile | Entertainment

Hello. —

I
www.time4lime.com ;

2 - 6 Carlton Crescent
Kingston 10
Jamaica, W.1.

P: 876 926 9700
T: 876 968 9696

January 29, 2009

Addressees:

Mr. Gene Thompson, Blue Sky Wireless Limited
Mr. Sean Latty, Digicel Cayman Limited

Mr. Robert Kanner, TeleCayman Limited

Mike Edenholm, WestTel Limited

Dear Sirs:
Re: Interconnection Agreement

As you all are aware, the various Interconnection Agreements currently in force in the Cayman Islands will be
expiring in 2009 and need to be renewed. LIME has provided you under separate cover a proposed
Interconnection Agreement, and will be communicating with each of your companies in due course to finalize
the renewal of the Interconnection Agreement. However, LIME considers that the rates to be charged for call
termination and transit services merit separate discussions, and that the best resuits will be achieved if these
discussions are held openly and transparently among all the parties.

When the current Interconnection Agreements were executed, LIME had hoped that the Authority wouid have
implemented the forward-looking long-run incremental cost model and determined cost-based rates for call
termination and transit services, prior to their expiry. For various reasons, it appears those new FLLRIC rates
will not be available until some time later. Because of this, we are proposing that we apply the rates set out in
the attached Tariff Schedule until such time as FLLRIC rates are determined. These rates can be summarized
as follows (based on a three-minute call):

* Fixed termination rate:  CI$ 0.01413 per minute
* Mobile termination rate: CI$ 0.86400 per minute
PSTN Transit rate CI$ 0.00747 per minute

Cable & Wireloss Jonaiea Ltd,
Mr Leonasde deBarres = Chairman
M Geolf Houston « Country Magage)
Mz Andyew Cocleing
ML dorge Mo Diag
Mr. Richird Dodd

A fresh approach from Cable & Wireless Hoa, Fatiick Ronssean, 0.0
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Landline | Internet | Mobile | Entertainment
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www.timedlime.com

2 - 6 Carlton Crescent

Kingston 10

Jamaica, W.I.

P: 876 926 97060
F: 876 968 96956

Because only the mobile termination rate in the current Tariff Schedules is not cost-oriented, we’re proposing a
B53% reduction in that rate which should bring it closer to what we expect will be cost-oriented rates in the long
run. The other rates are already cost-oriented, as defined under the Interconnection Regulations, and we do
not propose changing them.

We look forward to quickly reaching agreement on these rates and renewing our Interconnection Agreements.
Please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned if you should have any questions.

Yours truly,

Wm\_

Derrick Nelson
AVP Carriers and Service Providers

c.c. Mr. David Archbold, Managing Director, ICTA
Mr. Michael Kiron, Infinity Broadband
Mr. Anthony Rich, Country Manager, LIME Cayman
Mr. Don Austin, EVP, Legal Regulatory and Corporate Affairs, LIME Cayman

Calte & Wireless Jamaics Ltd.
Mr. Leonardo deBarros - Chairman
Mr. Gaoff Bouston - Country Manager
Mr. Andrew Cocking
Mi Joyge M. Diaz
i Mr. Richard Dedd
A fresh approach from Cable & Wirelass Hon. Patrick Kousseau, 0.7,



Interconnection Agreement Tariff Schedule — Schedule 6 January 2009 - [ Deleted: 3 June 2005

between Cable & Wireless
Cayman (Trading as LIME) and
XXXV 1.0

INTERCONNECTION AGREEMENT
BETWEEN CABLE & WIRELESS CAYMAN
(TRADING AS LIME) AND XXX

Tariff Schedule

XXX
v. 1.0

AW
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Interconnection Agreement Tariff Schedule — Schedule 6 January 2009 _ - [ Deleted: 3 June 2005

between Cable & Wireless
Cayman (Trading as LIME) and
XXXV 1.0

Tariff Schedule

All tariffs in this schedule are presented excluding applicable taxes but are subject to those
taxes at the prevailing rate.

Charges that are not included in this Tariff Schedule but which have been referenced from the
Service Descriptions, Legal Framework or Joint Working Manual, including, but not limited to,
payment for forecasts that are out of bandwidth and payment for delays in Service introduction,
will be determined on the basis of all reasonable costs incurred by the Service Supplier unless it
is agreed by both Parties to waive such costs incurred.

Call Durations are specified in this document as a charge of CI$ per 60s. However, pursuant
to the terms of the Service Descriptions, Calls will be measured to an accuracy of 1/10" of a
second, and the Charges will be the sum of the month’s measurements rounded to the nearest
minute. Further detail of the billing process and procedures can be found in the Joint Working
Manual.

LIME Commercial In Confidence Page 2 of 6



Interconnection Agreement Tariff Schedule — Schedule 6 January 2009 _ - [ Deleted: 3 June 2005

between Cable & Wireless
Cayman (Trading as LIME) and
XXXV 1.0

PART 1. JOINING SERVICES

Optical In-span Joining Service

The following table provides unit costs of the elements of the investment undertaken by
the Service Provider.

Onptical In-span Joining Service

The following table sets out the Early Termination Charge chargeable pursuant to
paragraph 2.3.2.6 of the Joint Working Manual, given by the applicable amounts set out
in the table below, multiplied by y, where % is the number of remaining months in the
five (5) year period commencing on the Ready-for-Service Date of the Relevant Order.

Early Termination Charges

The following table shows the One-off Charges for installation and testing.

Charges for Installation and Testing

Installation and
Testing Charges
CIS

\ Switch Testing Charge

LIME Commercial In Confidence Page 3 of 6



Interconnection Agreement Tariff Schedule — Schedule 6 JJanuary 2009
between Cable & Wireless

Cayman (Trading as LIME) and

XXXV 1.0

PART 2. TERMINATION SERVICES

PSTN Terminating Access Service

Usage Charges
Call Setup Call duration Interconnect-specific
charge charge charge
CI$ per call CI$ per 60 secs CIS per 60 secs
0.0125 0.0091 0.00086

PLMN Terminating Access Service

Usage Charges

Payable by Service Taker to Service Supplier. Charges for this service consist of a
reciprocal Mobile Termination Charge, as well as Transit Charges. Transit Charges are
applied only when the Service Supplier transits the call over its fixed network for
termination on a mobile network.

Charges for the termination of fixed-to-mobile and mobile-to-mobile calls shall be the
same. Both will be based solely on call duration.

Mobile Termination Part

Termination
Charge

CIS per 60 secs

0,0864

Transit Part

Call Setup Call duration Interconnect-specific
charge charge charge

CIS per call CIS per 60 secs CIS per 60 secs

0.0125 0.0026 0.0007

Incoming International Call Termination to PSTN Service

Usage Charges

Payable by Service Taker to Service Supplier. The charge for this service consists of the
Incoming International Fixed Termination Rate, as well as Transit Charges where
applicable. Transit Charges are applied only in the case where Telco is the Service Taker
and LIME, as the Service Supplier, transits the call over its PSTN.

LIME Commercial In Confidence Page 4 of 6
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

Incoming International Call Termination to PSTN

Call Setup Call duration Interconnect-specific
charge charge charge

CIS$ per call | CIS per 60 secs CI$ per 60 secs
0.0125 0.0091 0.00086

Transit Part

Call Setup Call duration Interconnect-specific
charge charge charge

CI$ per call CI$ per 60 secs CIS per 60 secs
0.0125 0.0026 0.0007

Incoming International Call Termination to PLMN Service

Usage Charge

Payable by Service Taker to Service Supplier. The charge for this service consists of the
Incoming International Mobile Termination Rate, as well as Transit Charges where
applicable. Transit Charges are applied only in the case where Telco is the Service Taker
and LIME, as the Service Supplier, transits the call over its PSTN. For the avoidance of
doubt, Transit Charges shall never be deducted from the Incoming International to
Mobile Termination Charge payable by the Service Taker to the Service Supplier.

International Conveyance Assumption

Call duration
assumption
CIS per 60 secs

0.0288

Incoming International Call Termination to PLMN

International
Termination
CIS per 60 secs

0.0864

Transit Part
Call Setup Call duration Interconnect-specific
charge charge charge

CI§ per call | CIS per 60 secs CI$ per 60 secs
0.0125 0.0026 0.0007

LIME Commercial In Confidence Page 5 of 6



Interconnection Agreement Tariff Schedule — Schedule 6
between Cable & Wireless
Cayman (Trading as LIME) and

XXXV 1.0

PART 3. SPECIAL ACCESS SERVICES

Emergency Services Access Service

Usage Charges
Payable by Service Taker to Service Supplier.
Call Setup Call duration Interconnect-specific
charge charge charge
CIS per call CIS per 60 secs CIS per 60 secs
0.0125 0.0096 0.0009

National DQ Services

Usage Charges

Payable by Service Taker to Service Supplier.

Call Setup Call duration Interconnect-specific
charge charge charge

CI$ per call CI$ per 60 secs CIS per 60 secs
0.0125 0.3811 0.0009

International DQ Service

Usage Charges

Payable by Service Taker to Service Supplier.

Call Setup Call duration Interconnect-specific
charge charge charge

CI$ per call CI$ per 60 secs CIS per 60 secs
0.0250 0.4498 0.0009

PART 4. PSTN TRANSIT SERVICES

PSTN Transit Service
Usage Charges
Call Setup Call duration Interconnect-specific
charge charge charge
CIS per call CIS per 60 secs CIS per 60 secs
0.0125 0.0026 0.0007

LIME Commercial In Confidence

Page 6 of 6

- [ Deleted: 3 June 2005




